CITY OF ALBUQUERQUE

May 27, 2015

Frank Corral, P.E.

CEA Group

4712 Woodrow Bean Suite F
El Paso, TX 79924

RE: Biopark- Carousel Area
COA Zoo
Grading and Drainage Plan
Engineers Stamp Date 4/10/15 (K13D034E)

Dear Mr. Corral,

Based upon the information provided in your submittal received 5/20/2015, the
above referenced Grading and Drainage Plan cannot be approved for Grading Permit or
Building Permit until the following comments are addressed.

e Provide a site plan and FIRMette of this location.

e Provide a table of calculations for land treatments, percentages, existing and
proposed flows.

e Provide a legal description of this site.

e Show or mention the location of the bench mark.

e Provide how flows will leave this area.
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If you have any questions please contact me at 924-3695 or Rudy Rael at 924-3977.
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Rita Harmon, P.E.
Senior Engineer, Hydrology
Planning Department
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